

# POLICE SERVICES BOARD MINUTES

Tuesday, November 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023 2:00 p.m. Tav Vallev Municipal Office – 217 Ha

Tay Valley Municipal Office – 217 Harper Road, Perth, Ontario Council Chambers

ATTENDANCE:

Members Present: Acting Chair, Rob Rainer, Reeve, Council Appointee

Neil Fennell, Municipal Appointee Brian Campbell, Provincial Appointee

**Staff Present:** Amanda Mabo, CAO/Clerk/Secretary

Others Present: Jacqueline Entwistle, OPP, Staff Sargeant

Members & Staff Absent: None

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. A quorum was present.

#### 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda was adopted as presented.

## 3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND/OR CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

None at this time.

## 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

i) Minutes – September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

The minutes of the Police Services Board Meeting held on May 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2023 were approved as circulated.

#### 5. DELEGATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

None.

#### 6. CORRESPONDENCE

None.

#### 7. BUSINESS

## i) Policing Contract.

Detachment Commander.

a) Lanark County OPP – 3<sup>rd</sup> Quarter Report.

The Board reviewed and discussed the reports.

The Board noted the significant decrease in pro-active cruiser patrol.

The Staff Sargeant informed the Board that just like every other organization the OPP are also seeing staffing shortages. The other impact is that officers do not have time to do proactive patrol but are rather going from call to call. The Detachment has the same staffing levels, but the call volume has increased significantly. This is not specific to Lanark County; it is happening Province wide.

The Board understands the situation but would still like to see an increase in proactive patrol hours in the future and will leave it with the OPP to address how to accomplish this.

## ii) Detachment Commander Update.

Detachment Commander.

The Staff Sargeant did not have a report from the Detachment Commander to share with the Board.

## iii) Status of Township Request for Enforcement.

- Harper Road
- Glen Tay Road

This year a portion of Harper Road was reconstructed and speed limits reduced in certain sections. The Township then conducted a speed assessment which showed that most vehicles were travelling over the 85<sup>th</sup> percentile. As a result, the CAO/Clerk requested the OPP a little over a month ago to conduct speed enforcement at this location.

A speed assessment was also conducted on the portion of Harper Road where the speed limit is 40 km and where a couple of years ago traffic calming measures were implemented. Again, the results showed that most vehicles were travelling over the 85<sup>th</sup> percentile. As a result, the CAO/Clerk requested the OPP a little over a month ago to conduct speed enforcement at this location.

The Staff Sargeant was not aware of the requests, so the CAO/Clerk committed to resending the emails with the request for enforcement.

## iv) **Detachment Board.**

Appointment of Council Representative

A report will be coming forward to the December Committee of the Whole meeting recommending that the Reeve be appointed as the Council Representative to the new Detachment Board.

The current Board agreed as the Reeve currently service on the Tay Valley Police Services Board and the continuity would be beneficial, along with the decisions that will need to be made on behalf of the Township with regards to how the new Detachment Board will be set up.

The next step in the transition to the new Detachment Board will be for the Council Reps and the CAO's from each of the municipalities to meet to develop a terms of reference for the new Detachment Board so that a Community Representative can be advertised for and appointed in February.

The current Municipal Appointee, Neil Fennell will be ineligible to be on the Detachment Board as he is a former OPP officer.

The Reeve, CAO/Clerk and hopefully the Community Rep will attend the two-day training session at the end of February.

There are still many unknowns, such as what is going to happen with the current Provincial Appointees? Currently Tay Valley's Provincial Appointee has a term until the end of June 2024.

The Board agreed that the Reeve should initiate conversation with the Chair of the Lanark County Association of Police Service Boards to get a transition meeting scheduled before the end of the year so that some decisions will have been made before the January 17<sup>th</sup> Association meeting.

## v) DRAFT Reporting of the Major Incidents Protocol

## RESOLUTION #PSB-2023-09

MOVED BY: Neil Fennell

**"THAT**, the updating of the Reporting Major Incidents Protocol be referred to the new Detachment Board."

**ADOPTED** 

## vi) Community Session.

The Board agreed to table this item until the new Detachment Board is in place and maybe a joint session could be held with neighbouring municipalities.

## vii) Lanark County Association of Police Service Boards Update.

The Executive Director of the OAPSB will be attending the January 17<sup>th</sup> meeting to discuss setting up the new Detachment Board.

The meeting time and location may change in order to accommodate the guest speaker.

## viii) OAPSB Zone 2 Update.

Had meeting on Friday.

Neil Fennell will continue as Chair for the time being.

## 8. NEW/OTHER BUSINESS

## i) Copper Wire Thefts.

The OPP are actively working on this file.

A brief monthly update was requested to be provided from the OPP to the CAO/Clerk for circulation to the Board.

## 9. PSB MEETING SCHEDULE

Date	Time	Meeting or Event	Location
January 17, 2024	10:00 a.m.	Lanark County Association of Police	Montague
		Services Boards	_
March 26, 2024	2:00 p.m.	Police Services Board Meeting	Municipal Office

## 10. DEFERRED ITEMS

\*The following items will be discussed at the next and/or future meeting:

None

## 11. ADJOURNMENT

The Board adjourned at 3:05 p.m.

Chair

Page **5** of **5**